Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:15 PM

To: Pratap Singh

Cc: Angy Singh; Robert Reineke; Kathryn Balachandran; Shane LaFave; Que El-Amin;
Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR

Subject: Community Within the Corridor - East Block (02-41-263675) - Information Requested

Attachments: CWC East Block - YTD Indoor Air TCE Data.xlsx

Greetings,

On April 9, 2024, the DNR received Second Round of Commissioning (the Report) for the subject site. To assist with the
DNR’s review of this report, please provide the following information/documentation:

e Provide up-to-date raw excel sheets with the indoor air data collected to-date. Attached is an example of the
raw excel datasheets that CWC provided to the DNR in December 2023. The DNR requests that the data be
provided in a similar format as the attached example. In addition to the data presented by month, please
include a sheet that presents all data (April 2023 — April 2024). The DNR will use this information to aid in our
review of the indoor air contamination trends to-date.

e Indicate whether blower/fan vacuum measurements were collected during the March 2024 commissioning
event. If so, provide this data.

e Provide the calibration information/graphs for the GC unit.

e Provide a figure displaying both the PFE information and the VMS layout.

The requested information should be presented all together and can be submitted to the DNR via email. The DNR will
continue our technical review of the Report once this information is submitted.

Thank you, Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jane Pfeiffer

(she/her/hers)

Hydrogeologist & Project Manager - Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (414) 435-8021

jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov



